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Walter Williams - Fwd: FW: FW: FW: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

From: Keith McCrary

To: Walter Williams

Date: 4/6/2018 2:45 PM

Subject: Fwd: FW: FW: FW: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

provide this information with 1768

Keith McCrary

Supervisor of Maps and Records
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
mccraryk@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Breanna Anderson <BAnderson@manniksmithgroup.com> 4/6/2018 12:57 PM >>>
Keith,

Dave is out on vacation starting today and all of next week. Please let me know if there are any other
requests or questions on this petition during his absence, and | will do my best to get answers for you.

Per the DWSD request below, | have provided the detail below which we received from the Architect for the
canopy support fasteners. The depth would be 42” for frost. Please let me know if there are any concerns
with this fastener type/plan.
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Thank you!

Breanna Anderson

Project Engineer

The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc.
65 Cadillac Square, Suite 3311
Detroit, Ml 48226

(313) 961 - 9500 ext. 1011

www.MannikSmithGroup.com

A ™Mannik
Smiith
GROUP

=5 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Keith McCrary [mailto:mccraryk@detroitmi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 1:44 PM

To: David Ryzyi

Cc: Debra Singleton

Subject: Re: FW: FW: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

David,
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Per request from DWSD we need the mounting depth.

Good afternoon Gentlemen,

For encroachments such as the Petition 1819 where items are mounted into the ground, can the petitioners
please be asked to provide the depth below ground of the mounted items not just the width/length/height?
Thanks

Best Regards,

Debra Singleton

Engineer

Detroit Water and Sewerage Department ¢ 6425 Huber St. « Detroit, Ml 48211
P: 313-267-8309

F: 313-267-6384

E: SingletonD@detroitmi.gov

Customer Care: 313-267-8000

Keith McCrary

Supervisor of Maps and Records
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

mccraryk@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> David Ryzyi <DRyzyi@manniksmithgroup.com> 4/4/2018 6:46 PM >>>
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Keith:

Attached is an exhibit showing the awning. The location of the poles is not exact, | am sure they will be away
from the curb and attached to the walk from the surface. The fasteners will not extend deeper than the
sidewalk section.

Thank you,

David A. Ryzyi, P.E.
Director
Oil & Gas Infrastructure Engineering

DRyzyi@Manniksmithgroup.com
734-790-0645

The Mannik & Smith Group Inc.
65 Cadillac Square

Suite 3311

Detroit, MI 48226

From: David Ryzyi

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Brian Rebain

Subject: FW: FW: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

Brian;
Attached is the final encroachment exhibit the City will use to process the petition. FYI.
Thank you,

Dave.

From: Breanna Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 4:05 PM

To: David Ryzyi

Subject: RE: FW: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

Dave,

file://C:\Users\williamswl.DS\AppData\Local\Temp\XPgrpwise\5AC78816LYNCODPO21... 4/6/2018



Page 5 of 8

| updated the exhibit to include the dimension to the corner of the property line, as requested from the City.
(see attached)

Thanks,

Breanna

From: David Ryzyi

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Breanna Anderson <BAnderson@manniksmithgroup.com>
Subject: FW: FW: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

From: Walter Williams [mailto:williamswl@detroitmi.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 3:53 PM

To: David Ryzyi

Subject: Re: FW: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

Dave:

Please add that actual measurement and send it back to me so I can get this process started.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> David Ryzyi <DRyzyi@manniksmithgroup.com> 4/3/2018 3:48 PM >>>
Walter:
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See comments below.

Dave.

From: Breanna Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 2:23 PM

To: David Ryzyi

Subject: RE: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

Dave,

The dimension he is asking about should actually be 5.3 ft from the property line to the beginning of the
encroachment. It is the angled dimension to the ramp that is 6 feet (for walking space). Please let him know,
and if | need to add that dimension to show it, | can do that too.

Thanks,

Breanna Anderson

The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc.

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: David Ryzyi

Sent: Tuesday, April 3,2018 2:16 PM

To: Breanna Anderson <BAnderson@manniksmithgroup.com>
Subject: Fwd: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>

Date: April 3, 2018 at 1:52:37 PM EDT

To: <dryzyi@manniksmithgroup.com>

Subject: Re: Petition #1768 - Drawing Review (2nd Request)

Good afternoon Dave:

Attached is the revised Petition drawing for your review and approval. Look at the northeast
corner where the measurement from the property line to the beginning of the encroachment on
Farmer St. is 6 ft.

Please verify.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams
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Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Walter Williams 3/19/2018 10:55 AM >>>
Good morning Dave:

Attached is the Petition drawing for your review and approval. This Petition has not been
process due to your lack of response.

Please advised.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Walter Williams 2/2/2018 11:31 AM >>>
Good morning Dave:

Attached is the Petition drawing for your review and approval.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
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williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The information contained in this communication and its attachment(s) is intended only for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify postmaster@manniksmithgroup.com and delete the communication
without retaining any copies. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The information contained in this communication and its attachment(s) is intended only for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify postmaster@manniksmithgroup.com and delete the communication
without retaining any copies. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The information contained in this communication and its attachment(s) is intended only for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify postmaster@manniksmithgroup.com and delete the communication
without retaining any copies. Thank you.

file://C:\Users\williamswl.DS\AppData\Local\Temp\XPgrpwise\5AC78816LYNCODPO21... 4/6/2018



